
 

 

  

 
 
DATE: May 21, 2024 
 
TO: Mayor Rosalynn Bliss & City Commissioners 
 
Committee 
Liasion: 

Fiscal Committee 
Molly Clarin, Chief Financial Officer 

  
FROM: Max Frantz, City Comptroller 
 
 
SUBJECT: Small Claims Report – 1st Quarter 2024 

In the first quarter (January-March) of 2024 the city paid out a total of 6 small claims 
totaling an amount of $16,491.86. A summary of the claims by category is shown below. 
Detail for each individual claim is included on the following page ranked by incident date 
(oldest to newest). 

 
 

Small Claims 
January-March 
1st Qtr. 2024 

Category # of Claims Amount Paid 
   
Refuse 2 $7,769.12 
Traffic Safety 1 $2,454.67 
Snowplow 1 $618.07 
Sewer 1 $1,000 
Misc. 1 $4,650.00 

Total              6 $16,491.86 
   
   
   
   

  



Incident Date Category Claimant Loc. Amount Paid

6/19/2023 Refuse Whaley, Jonathan/Subro IQ GR 7,635.78$        City dump truck struck legally parked vehicle 

10/13/2023 Refuse Wieten, Alex GR 133.34$           Refuse truck damaged mailbox.

11/6/2023 Sewer Snyder, Lauren GR 1,000.00$        Sewer backup.

11/8/2023 Misc. St. Isidore Catholic Church GR 4,650.00$        City employee damaged eaves on building driving a rental truck.

12/11/2023 Traffic Safety Boyle, Genevieve GR 2,454.67$        Items fell from city vehicle while moving damaging claimants vehicle.

1/10/2024 Snowplow Sepulveda, Rogelio GR 618.07$           City snowplow hit claimants legally parked vehicle.

Total 16,491.86$   
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